OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Mareh 29, 1963

Poutz and Pursur: Yonstruction vo,
Box 307
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. L. C. Lumpkins
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of farch 27, 1983 regarding
deviation on the Foutz and Fursum #1 Val well located in nit
I, cection 27=23N-1W, &io Arriba County.

It is understood that Foutz and Bursum owns the 40-acre tracts
to the North arnc East cf the tract upon which this well is
Jocated. It i{s also uncerstood that all ownership interests in
all three 40-~acre tracic is common. It {g, therefore, evident
that it would be impossible for the bottom of the hole to be
located on acreage other than that owmed by Foutz and EPursum.

We therefore grant your request for an exception to the
directional survey requirements.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Sunervisor, District #3






